From Alice in Blunderland”

The Mad Hatter's Committee Meeting

The Mad Hatter was in the Chair. "Order, Order" he cried, and
Disorder c(umjaed’ noisi[y out of the room.

“The Minutes of the last meeting" he said imyerious[y.

The White ‘Km’gﬁt asked which Minutes he wanted. "The Minutes that
go on for c[ays and a{ays, the Minutes that go on for hours, or the
Minutes that go on on(y for seconds?"

“That's a cﬁﬁ[icuft one" said the Mad Hatter. "Shall we take the

Minutes as read?"
"] can't read." said Doormouse.
"Pretend to." said the Mad Hatter.

"How do you Jm’eteno{ to?" said Doormouse still reluctant to agree.

"fike you a(ways do." said the Mad Hatter, gem’ng just a little bit

irritated..

Alice looked around the table. 1t was a well attended meeting, The
March ’J—[are, the Cheshire Cat, the White Rabbit, the White Queen,
The Knave cf ﬂ-ﬁean‘s, Catefpiﬂ’ar, Tweedledum and Tweedledee were

all in their y[ace. Doormouse was under his.

And a very small black f[y had settled on the wall behind the Mad
Hatter's Chair.



“The Minutes are agreea{. " said the Mad Hatter.

"?[Jaofogies for absence?" asked the Mad Hatter. "?(umjaty @umyty"

said the White CKm’gﬁt. "He had a serious accident since we last met."
"ﬂny Corresyondénce? " asked the Mad Hatter.

"Yes, two matters" rqa[ied’ the White CKm’gﬁt. "we have just had a new
Plan from the Ogre Queen. It's on the table. Tt is an all singing and
dhncing Plan."

Alice noticed that an attractive book on the table sua{aﬁm[y started
dhncing a ﬁigﬁfand’ jig and at the same time sang the Q{aﬂéfujaﬁ
Chorus from Handel's Messiah.

"What's in the Plan?" asked the Cheshire Cat.

"There's meetings”. "Great.” said the Cheshire Cat. "New ,partnersﬁtjos.",
"Wonafegfu[ " said Categoi[far. "“And there's much more delusion." said
the Mad Hatter. "Don't you mean Inclusion?" said the White ‘Km’gﬁt
"A Freudian sfiy. said the Mad Hatter with a wry smile.

"7 move we Buy it."

"Can we aﬁora[ it?" asked Doormouse sua[cﬁm[y waﬁing up.

"We get Joaiaf to Buy it, twice the actual cost" said the White Km’gﬁt
helpfully.

"7 am still not sure we can aﬁ(orc[ it" said Doormouse.



"Go back to skey" said the Mad Hatter. And Doormouse did as he was
told.

"“Then that's agreeaﬁ" Nods all round, incfua{ing Doormouse who was
nod’d’ing away with the rest of them.

"“What's the other letter?" asked the Mad Hatter.

"We are going to be im}oected’ By the two blind mice." Said White
ﬂim’gﬁt

"My God" said the March Hare. "No, By two blind mice" said the White
ﬂCm’gﬁtﬂ

"] tﬁougﬁt there were three of them" said Cateqoi[[ar, sudakn[y gem’ng a
word in ea[geways.

"One of them has just had a successfu[ cataract qaemtion" said the
White ‘Km’gﬁt "Wﬁy isn't he here then?" asked Cateqoi[far, "He's back
n ﬁosyim[ with post traumatic shock ... seeing tﬁings for the first time

knocked him gaga,"

Alice noticed that that the visit from the two blind mice caused no great

concern. "Aren't you worried?" She asked.
"We've just Bougﬁt the Plan” said the Mad Hatter.

"Oﬁ[ with our heads 1f we hadn't" observed the March Hare.

Alice saw that everyone was [augﬁing ﬁi[am’ous[y.



"Let's get down to the main business of the meeting" said the Mad
Hatter. "There is a resolution on the table, moved By the Knave of
Hearts and seconded Ey the March Hare. -

"The Moon is made of cheese' - Knave @( Hearts over to you."

"] [ike cheese and 1 can't do without it" started the Knave @( Hearts.
"Not tota[fy relevant" said Catetpiffar. "Not relevant mayﬁe, but
im}?ormnt" rqa(ieof the Knave of ‘J{earts, J’ust a tmﬂé aggressive(y,

"ﬂnyway" he continued, "you can see for yourseg( it's made of cheese. It's

round."

At this ]ooint the March Hare intervened. "1 second the motion." he said
firm[y, "] have the evidence. 1've been given a piece." "“Where is it then?"
asked Alice unable to contain her curiosity, "Jve swallowed it" rqa[ied
the March Hare. "And T've swallowed the hook, the (ine and the sinker

that came with it."

Alice's curiosity turned to incred’u[ity. "You swallowed the sinker?
Wasn't it a bit ind’igestiﬁfe?" "It was the very first time 1 swallowed it"
rqpfiea{ the March ’.I-[are, "but you get used to it. It is now a part @( my
regu[ar diet." Tweedledum integ?osed’ "That's my exyerience too." And
Tweedledee agreedf "“Me too" he said.

"Well" said the Mad Hatter "two yeoyﬁa have said that the Moon is
made @( cheese, one has actua[[y eaten some. Can there be any
reasonable doubt here? 1 fmnﬁfy will go furtﬁer. 9 think that the Moon
is made cf the best fng[isﬁ cheddar."



"An amendment” intervened Catetpiﬂ’ar. "] believe it's Wens&aya{afe."
"Cheddar" w:p[iea[ the Mad Hatter firmfy, and Catetpiﬂ’ar crawled
under a leaf on the tabl.

Alice was still unconvinced. "What about the moon-rock Brougﬁt back
from the moon [and’ing.? " She asked. "American yroyagmwfa against the
Russians" rgofied’ the Knave of Hearts. "The (anding was fi(mecf in the
Nevada desert and that's where the rock came from,"

"“"Well 1'([ eat my hat" said the Mad Hatter and yrom}?t(y did so.
There was a resyectfu[ silence while this was going on.

When he ﬁ’m’sﬁeaf, he asked whether the motion was agreedf "“Nemine
contradicente” said the White ﬂim’gﬁt And with noﬁoafy quite Enowing
what that meant, tﬁey all nodded their heads incfud’ing Doormouse who
was still noa[c[ing away quiet@ under his seat.

At this ]ooint a very strange tﬁing ﬁayyenec[ The small black ffy on the
wall behind the Mad Hatter's chair sua{aﬁan(y took oﬁ(, whizzed three
times round the room at great syeed, Buzzing all the way. Then, Alice

noticed, it sua{a{en(y turned into a wasp and stung the Mad Hatter
rigﬁt on the tzja of his nose.

The meeting was then adj’oumecf

With credit to Lewis Carroll



